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Interdepartmental Correspondence Sheet

October 14, 2020
To: Mayor and Members of City Council 202001680
From: Paula Boggs Muething, Interim City Manager

Subject: Jurisdiction Agreements

Reference Document #202000793
On June 24, 2020, Vice Mayor Smitherman referred the following item for report:

MOTION, submitted by Vice Mayor Smitherman, WE MOVE that the City Administration
provide a report on all jurisdiction agreements between the City of Cincinnati and law
enforcement agencies in the Greater Cincinnati Region. The report should include
surrounding police forces, nearby universities, Sheriff departments and the Ohio State
Highway Patrol.

Attached to this report is the Mutual Aid Agreement (MOU) for Law Enforcement between the City of
Cincinnati/ Cincinnati Police Department and the following police agencies/townships/parks/colleges:

Hamilton County/ Hamilton County Sheriff’s City of Reading

Office City of Sharonville
Village of Addyston Village of St. Bernard
Village of Amberley Village City of Springdale

City of Blue Ash Village of Terrace Park
City of Cheviot Village of Woodlawn
Village of Cleves City of Wyoming

City of Deer Park North Bend PD

Village of ElImwood Place
Village of Evendale
Village of Fairfax

City of Forest Park
Village of Glendale
Village of Golf Manor
Village of Greenhills

City of Harrison

City of the Village of Indian Hill
Village of Lockland

City of Loveland

City of Madeira

Village of Mariemont
City of Milford

City of Montgomery

City of Mt. Healthy
Village of Newtown

City of North College Hill
City of Norwood

Anderson Township

Colerain Township

Columbia Township

Crosby Township

Delhi Township

Green Township

Harrison Township

Miami Township

Springfield Township
Sycamore Township

Symmes Township
Whitewater Township

Great Parks of Hamilton County
Cincinnati State Technical and
Community College

Mt. St. Joseph University
University of Cincinnati
Xavier University

Summit Behavioral Police

cc: Eliot K. Isaac, Police Chief




